

Page 1051

Sec. 145.201. (A)(1) Any member who is or has been an elected official of the state or any political subdivision thereof may at any time prior to retirement purchase additional service credit in an amount not to exceed thirty-five per cent of the service credit, ~~other than military service and part-time service~~, allowed him for the period of service as an elected official subsequent to January 1, 1935, OTHER THAN CREDIT FOR MILITARY SERVICE, PART-TIME SERVICE, AND SERVICE SUBJECT TO THE TAX ON WAGES IMPOSED BY THE "FEDERAL INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS ACT," 68A STAT. 415 (1954), 26 U.S.C.A. 3101, AS AMENDED.

(2) Any member who has been appointed by the governor with the advice and consent of the senate to serve full-time as a member of a board, commission, or other public body may, not later than thirty days after such service ceases, purchase additional service credit in an amount not to exceed thirty-five per cent of the service credit, ~~other than military service and part-time service~~, allowed him for the period of service as a member of the board, commission, or public body subsequent to January 1, 1935, OTHER THAN CREDIT FOR MILITARY SERVICE, PART-TIME SERVICE, AND SERVICE SUBJECT TO THE TAX ON WAGES IMPOSED BY THE "FEDERAL INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS ACT."

Such additional service credit may be purchased by paying into the employees' savings fund an amount computed by multiplying by the employee contribution rate in effect at the time of purchase his earnable salary for the period of service upon which the purchased credit is based, by the number of years or portions thereof of additional service credit to be purchased, and by paying into the employers' accumulation fund an amount equal to the full amount paid into the employees' savings fund. If a member purchases less than the full amount of the additional service credit to which he is entitled, the period of service upon which the purchase is computed shall be his earliest period of such service. The member shall receive full credit for such additional elective service in computing the retirement allowances pursuant to ~~the provisions of~~ sections 145.20, 145.33, 145.34, ~~and~~ 145.36, AND 145.46 of the Revised Code, notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter. The payment to the employees' savings fund and the employers' accumulation fund for such additional elective service credit shall, in the event of death or withdrawal from service, be considered as accumulated contributions of the member.

A member of a board, commission, or other public body shall be considered to be serving full-time if full-time service is required by law or if the director of administrative services determines that the duties of the position require full-time service.

(B) Notwithstanding division (A) of this section, a member who purchased service credit under this section prior to January 1, 1980, on the basis of part-time service shall be permitted to retain the credit and shall be given full credit for it in computing the retirement allowances pursuant to ~~the provisions of~~ sections 145.20, 145.33, 145.34, ~~and~~ 145.36, AND 145.46 of the Revised Code. The public employees retirement board has no authority to cancel or rescind such credit.

144 Oh  
Am Sub  
HB 382

Emergency  
6/30/91